

Re: OEB Discussion

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 18:34:40 -0500

Looks good.

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 22, 2017, at 6:33 PM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca> wrote:

Let me know if I should share the attached with OEB instead?

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 6:25 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Nelms, Scott (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY);
Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Subject: OEB Discussion

Hi Keley: Carolyn and Scott did some preliminary thinking around OEB's role in GA Smoothing for the Cab Sub slides. Big thank you.

In the attached, we've prepared a slide that can likely support our discussion with the OEB tomorrow.

Hope this helps, Steen

<OEB Discussion Slides_Feb 22_600.pptx>